

Folksy LLC
Suite 370, 285 Liberty Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Federal Communications Commission
Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

**Re: Confidential Treatment for Equipment Authorization Under FCC ID
No. C02-2105 (Long Term Request)**

To whom this may concern:

Folksy LLC and its affiliates ("Folksy") request confidential treatment under the provisions of Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's rules (47 CFR §§ 0.457, 0.459) for those exhibits listed below (the "Confidential Materials"), which exhibits are included in the application for authorization under FCC ID No. C02-2105:

- Antenna specification;
- Device circuit description;
- Block Diagram;
- Schematic;
- Tune-up procedure;
- PCB layout (all layers); and
- Parts list (i.e., bill of materials).

Specifically, Folksy is asking that the Confidential Materials be withheld from public disclosure on an indefinite basis.

We seek this protection because the Confidential Materials contain highly sensitive and confidential information about our product, including details information about its diagrams, specifications and overall design. We use the Confidential Materials in the design and manufacture of equipment used by consumers in commercial mobile radio services equipment, which is an extremely competitive field.

Further, Folksy has not disclosed the Confidential Materials publicly, we keep the Confidential Materials confidential and we disclose such information only to those who are required to keep this information confidential. Should our competitors get access to the Confidential Materials, they could:

1. Profit from our research and development efforts (including how we design our products);
2. Gain unfair insight into our proprietary techniques, product development and manufacturing processes; or
3. Have an advantage that would not be available to us.

To help distinguish these documents, we have separated the Confidential Materials from the other parts of our application.

Because the Confidential Materials are not ordinarily disclosed to the public even after a commercial release of Folksy's product, it is important that the Confidential Materials not be made available to unauthorized people or companies.

To ensure that unauthorized parties do not obtain an unfair market advantage and the other reasons described in this letter that Folksy is seeking indefinite confidential treatment of these documents and information.

Best regards,



Kathleen Davis, President
Folksy LLC